
REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
(Please m e )  

2. OPR: 

3, OCR 

DMslon of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

Office of the General Counsel 

41. Suggested Docket Title: 

No. TI237, issued to Melboume International Commdcations, Ltd,, Effective 03DU04. 

€SanlrrUptcy cancellation by Florlda Public Service Commission of IXC Registration 

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary) 

A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY If a regulated company. 

B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.) 

1. Parties and their representatives (if any): 

I 

I 

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any): 

I 
6. Check one: 

xx Documentation is attached. 

Documentation wlll be provided with recommendation. 

PSC\CCAOlO-C (Rev 02/02) 



; 03/'c11/04 18:45 FAX 3053720188 CRISIS WAGEUN1' INC,  .---- 

TO: Paula Islet 

DATE: March 11,2004 

PAGES: 1 hcluding this Cciver Sheet 

@I VUl/ U U I  

Dear Ms Isler, 

Pursuant to our ConverSaGm, this is to mdbn that this campmy will no longs r e q d  its IXC 
certificate and we request that you proceed with the necessary czmdatiorL Please write-off my 
unpaid regulatory ~sses~medt  fw as 
and is currmtly in the process of being liquidated. 

amp" has not been in operation since Sqtexnbm%HW z 
Sincerely, 7 

Trustee Assistant 



r 

Paula Mer 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mitchell, Lynn [Lmitchell@crsmgt.com] 
Thursday, March 1 I, 2004 4:53 PM 
Paula lsler 
RE: Melbourne International Communications, Ltd. (T1237) 

Hi Paula, 
I am trying to resend a llrevisedll one I noticed I had typed September 
2003 instead of 2002 - so far I keep receiving error messages on my side 
- could you please change that to read 2002 - thank you. 
Lynn 

\ - - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler [mailto:PIslerQPSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2004 4:44 PM 
To: Mitchell, Lynn 
Subject: Melbourne International Communications, Ltd. (TI237) 

Dear Ms. Mitchell: 

I've received three error messages that youlve been attempting to fax 
me. However, I've now received a fourth one that came through OK. If 
you only faxed the one page "Telecopier Information Sheet", then I've 
received it. 

Thanks ! 

Paula Isler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard OK Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6502-Phone 
850-413-6503-Fax 



TRANSMISSION VERIFICATION REPORT 

TIME 83/11/2884 l6:41 
NAME ' PSC 
FAX : 4137877 
TEL I 4137877 

DATE, TIME 83/11 16:41 
FAX NO./NAME 613853728188 
DURATION 
PAGE(5) 
RESULT 
MODE 

E38: 86: 28 
01 

'OK 
STANDARD 
ECM 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

2540 SHURlARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

~~~ ~ 

March 11,2004,2:29 PM 

To: Lynn Mitchell 

Fax: 305-372-01 88 
~- 

From: Paula Isler 

Voice: 850-413-6502 
Fax: 850-413-6503 

Re: 

Melbourne International Communications, Ltd. (TI237) 

Dear Ms. Mitchell: 

This is a follow up to our telephone conversation concerning Melbourne International 
Communications, Ltd. If the company no longer needs its IXC certificate, please write the 
Commission a letter and request cancellation due to the bankruptcy and ask that any unpaid 
Regulatory Assessment Fees be written-off as the company has no h d s  to pay the fees. 

After getting the letter fiom you, I can then open a docket to grant the bankruptcy 
cancellation. I appreciate your help. Thanks. 

Paula Isler 



. 

2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

STATE OF FLOFUDA 

Paula Isler 

Phone: (850) 413-6502 
Fax: (850) 413-6503 

January 9,2004 

TO: 

Melbourne International 
Communications, Ltd. (T1237) 

Phone: 
Fax: 

E-mail: Pisler@psc.state.fl.us 

RE: 

2003 Regulatory Assessment Fee return 
form 

Dear Sir: 

The 2003 Regulatory Assessment Fee return form was returned by the US Postal Service. 
However, the USPS provided another address, therefore, the return form is being remailed to 
the new address. The return form and payment of the Regulatory Assessment Fee (.0015% of 
a company’s intrastate revenues or $50, whichever is greater) are due by January 30,2004. If 
payment is postmarked afiex January 30th, statutory penalty and interest charges are applicable. 
Let me know if you have any questions. 



.- 



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
P r i n t e d  on 03/11/2004 a t  15:43:48 by P J I  

Interest $2.50 I 

C o m p l e t e  Name: Melbourne International Communications, Ltd. 

$2.00 $ 0 . 5 0  

Mailing Name: Melbourne International Comwunications, Ltd. 
Company Code: TI237 FEID Number: 5 9 - 3 0 9 9 9 5 6  

r 

Extension Fee $ 0 . 0 0  

Total $65.00 

RAE' ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/1999 THROUGH 12/31/1999 

$0.00 $ 0 . 0 0  

$62 - 0 0  $3 .oo 

R e g ,  D a t e :  
Service: 
Received: 
Sta tus  : 

Amended: 
Frozen: 
Payment Count: 
Operating Rev: 
RAF R a t e :  

04/19/1994 Inactive Dater 
IXC - Interexchange Telephone 
Actual  RAF Form 
Pending 
No Extension: No 

NO Comments : NO 
1 Payment Made t o  Date 

$0.00 Interstate Rev: $8,217,858.00 

0 . 0015 Net RAF Due: $50.00 

I $50.00  I $50.00 I $0.00 I 
I Penalty $12.50 I $10.00 I $2.50  I 

I I I I I 

L a s t  modification was made on Tuesday, December 5 ,  2 0 0 0  at 8 t 4 2  AM by Jackie Knight 

Period covered: 01/01/1999 through 12/31/1999 RAP rate: 0.0015 
Operating rev: $ 0 . 0 0  Interstate rev: $ 8 , 2 1 7 , 8 5 8 . 0 0  

Documents: Actual RAF form received on 0 6 / 0 3 / 2 0 0 0  

Delinquent letter mailed on 0 2 / 2 9 / 2 0 0 0  

RAF form mailed on 01/14/2000 

Postmarked T r a n s  D a t e  Date Posted-By Dep # Check # Check Amount 

06/03/2000 06/09/2000 06/09/2000-BKB FL303 8723 $62 .00  
RAF paid FL3 03 $50.00 

Penalty paid FL3 03 $10.00 
Interest paid FL303 $ 2 . 0 0  

1 



b 

Assessment 

RAF 

Penalty 

Interest 

Extension F e e  

Total 

b 

Due P a i d  Owe 

$50.00 $ 5 0 . 0 0  $ 0 . 0 0  

$ 7 . 5 0  $ 5 . 7 5  $1.75 

$1.50 $1.15 $0.35 

$0.00 $ 0 . 0 0  $ 0 . 0 0  

$2 t 10 $59 .00  $56.90 

COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 03/11/2004 a t  15:43:53  by PJI  

F 

Complete "ame: Melbourne International Comunicationa, L t d .  

Mailing Name: Melbourne International Communications, Ltd. 
Company Code: ~ 1 2 3 7  FEID Number: 59-3099956 

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2000 THROUGH 12/31/2000 

Reg. Date: 
Service : 
Received : 
S t a t u s :  
Amended: 
Frozen: 
Payment Count: 
Operating Rev: 
RAF Rate: 

04/19/1994 Inactive Date: 
I X C  - Interexchange Telephone 
Actual RAE' Form 
Pending 
No Extension: NO 

No Comments : NO 
1 Payment Made to D a t e  

0.0015 N e t  RAF Due: $ 5 0 . 0 0  

$9,707,957.00 $0 .00  Interstate R e v :  

Last modification was mad8 on Tuesday, May 1, 2001 at 8:37 AM by Jackie Knight 

Period covered: 01/01/2000 through 12/31/2000 RAF rate: 0.0015 
Operating rev: $ 0 . 0 0  Interstate rev: $9,707,957.00 

Documents: Actual RAF form received on 04/23/2001 
Delinquent letter mailed on 02/21/2001 
RAF form mailed on 12/05/2000 

Postmarked Trans  Date Date Posted-By Dep # Check # Check Amount 
04/23/2001. 04/30/2001 05/01/2001-JXK GJ061 9764 $ 5 6 . 9 0  

RAF paid GJ061 $ 5 0 . 0 0  

Penalty paid GJ061 $5.75 
Interest paid GJ061 $1.15 

1 

, 



-- 

.I . c 

Assessment Due P a i d  
$ 0 . 0 0  $0.00 

$0.00 $0 . 00 

FtAF 

Penalty 

Interest $0.00 $ 0 . 0 0  

Total $0.00 $0.00 

$ 0 . 0 0  $0.00 Extension Fee 

COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 03/11/2004 at 15:44:08 by PJI  

owe 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$ 0 . 0 0  

$0.00 

$0.00  

Complete Name: Melbourne International Communications, L t d .  

*Mailing Name: Melbourne Xnternational Communications, Ltd. 
Company Code: TI237 FEID Number: 5 9 - 3 0 9 9 9 5 4  

RAF ACCOUNT FOR 'SHE PERIOD 01/01/2003 THROUGH 12/31/2003 

Reg. D a t e :  
Service: 
Received: 
Status: 
Amended: 
Frozen: 
Payment Counts 

Operating Rev: 
RAP Rate: 

04/19/1994 Inactive D a t e :  

IXC - Interexchange Telephone 
No €UbF Form 
Pending 
No Extension: No 
No Comments : NO 
0 Payments Made to Data 

$0.00 Interstate Rev: 
Net RAF Due: 

$0 .00  

$0.00 

Last modification was made on Wednesday, December 3, 2003 at 9 t 3 0  AM by David Brown 

Period covered: 01/01/2003 through 12/31/2003 

Documents: Delinquent letter mailed on 02/20/2004 
Delinquent l e t te r  mailed on 02/19/2004 
Delinquent le t ter  mailed on 02/18/2004 
RAF form mailed on 22/03/2003 

RAF rate: 
Operating rev: $0.00 Interstate rev: $0 - 0 0  

1 



II c 

Company Code: 
Complete Name: 
Mailpg Name: 
Certificate No@): 
Status: 
Regulation Date: 
Bankruptc 
Company E iaison #1: 
Title: 
Mailing Address: 

Physical Location: 

Phone: 
Fax: 

MCD Company Information for TI237 

Printed on 03112/2004 at 10:50:43 by PJI 

TI237 
Melbourne Int emat i onal Communications , Lt d . 
Melbourne International Communications, Ltd. 
3542 
Active 
0411 91 1 994 
Yes 
EduardoCe eda 
Director of f;perations 
2571 N.E. Kirby Avenue 

PalmBa FL 32905-3401 
2571 N.Z Kirby Avenue 

PalmBa FL 32905-3401 
(407) 95p-9700 

Related Dockets: 

940053-TI A plication for certificate to rovide interexchan e 

COMMUNICATIONS, LTD. 
te P ecommwcations services g y MELBOURNE wr TERNATIONAL 

1 


